From: Amilee Wilson - NOAA Federal <amilee.wilson@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 11:48 AM

To: Justin Ly - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: ROC on LTO Trinity Tribal Meeting - week of 12/11
Hi Justin,

Thanks for the update. I'm still fairly open the week of December 11.

Keep me posted,
Amilee

On Tue, Nov 7,2017 at 10:56 AM, Justin Ly - NOAA Federal <justin.ly@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Amilee,

Here's the latest on the tribal outreach meetings. Looks like week of Dec 11 now. Not sure if you can still join
us. Will let you know more when I know.

Thanks,

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov>

Date: Tue, Nov 7, 2017 at 10:46 AM

Subject: ROC on LTO Trinity Tribal Meeting - week of 12/11

To: Nick Hetrick <nick_hetrick@fws.gov>, Joe Polos <joe_polos@fws.gov>, Jennifer Norris
<jennifer | norris@fws.gov>, Richard Adkins <richard adkins@fws.gov>, Jana Affonso
<jana_affonso@ftws.gov>, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Justin Ly
<justin.ly@mnoaa.gov>, "Pinero, Janice" <jpinero@usbr.gov>

Hello all -

Thank you for your interest and being willing to meet with Trinity tribes regarding the Reinitiation of
Consultation (ROC) on the Coordinated Long-term Operation (LTO) of the Central Valley Project and State
Water Project. So far, I have heard back from the Yurok and the Hoopa regarding a tribal meeting with the
Trinity area tribes on the Reinitiation of Consultation. We are going to try to schedule separate tribal meetings
(i.e. one with Hoopa, one with Yurok, others if they respond) for 1 or 2 days the week of December 11, so
please hold that if possible.

Thank you,

Katrina Harrison

ROC on LTO Project Manager
kharrison@usbr.gov

(916) 414-2425
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